

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> **On Behalf Of** Licensing
Sent: 23 June 2026 17:05
To: Cllr Mike Hodges <Mike.Hodges@haringey.gov.uk>; Licensing
<Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Cllr Erin Wolson <Erin.Wolson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Marie Kristensen
<Marie.Kristensen@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Notification to speak at meeting 29/06/2026 New River Stadium

Hello Cllr Hodges,

I manage Licensing so I would naturally pick up matters sent to the licensing inbox.

Your request to speak is noted.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

From: Cllr Mike Hodges <Mike.Hodges@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2026 16:32
To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Cllr Erin Wolson <Erin.Wolson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Marie Kristensen
<Marie.Kristensen@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Notification to speak at meeting 29/06/2026 New River Stadium

Dear Daliah,

This email was addressed to licencing so I'm confused as to why you have received it. ÀYes I would like this added and I will be attending the committee to speak on the points mentioned above.

Yours Sincerely

Cllr Mike Hodges WHL

Sent from [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing
<Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2026 15:06:40
To: Cllr Mike Hodges <Mike.Hodges@haringey.gov.uk>
Cc: Cllr Erin Wolson <Erin.Wolson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Marie Kristensen

<Marie.Kristensen@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Notification to speak at meeting 29/06/2026 New River Stadium

Dear Cllr Hodges,

Please send any queries you have directly to Licensing.

Are you asking for your email below to be added to your original representation that will be placed before the LSC?

Are you intending to be at the hearing to speak to your original representation and set out your thoughts below?

Please advise.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

From: Cllr Mike Hodges <Mike.Hodges@haringey.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 June 2026 14:44

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Cllr Erin Wolson <Erin.Wolson@haringey.gov.uk>; Cllr Marie Kristensen <Marie.Kristensen@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Notification to speak at meeting 29/06/2026 New River Stadium

Dear Committee Members,

Having initially registered an objection to the licence I would like to address the committee.

I will be asking you to set a decibel limit for music at events, to alleviate disturbance to residents.

I will be asking that you require the applicant to measure the decibels during an event.

Please consider the following:

Live music ranges from 90db to 120db.

Decibels use a logarithmic scale so every 3db increase in volume doubles the intensity of the sound.

Council authorities often use the "Pop Code" (Code of practice on Environmental Noise Control at Concerts). In the UK outdoor festivals are typically restricted to producing 65db to 75 db at the nearest residential properties. In WHL ward this is Thetford Close.

The RNID advises

85 db is safe for up to 8 hrs

100 db safe for about 15 minutes

110 db safe for less than 1.5 minutes

The HSE cap audience sound exposure over the duration of an event at 107db

The WHO advises an audience limit of 100 db over any 4 hour period and recommends an absolute maximum of 110db.

Sound level meters range in price from £50 to £500.

I hope the above information is helpful in informing the committee's decision.

Yours Sincerely

Cllr Mike Hodges WHL

Morning Naz,

Mr Smith wants the entire email string below to be included in the document, can it be added please.

Thanks Dale.

I am expecting more documents from residents today on this case.

From: Dave Smith <>

Sent: 23 June 2026 23:21

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: request

Hi

Daliah

see below, in red

you said my complaint had been noted. but it does NOT appear under "4.3 Complaints History" in this file:

<https://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/documents/s158017/New%20River%20LSC%20Report.%20Final.pdf>

Please can you rectify this?

Regards

David

On 8 Sep 2025, at 06:49, Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir,

You previously sent the above email on 28th August.

The content is noted.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

Sent from [Outlook for Android](#)

From: Dave Smith >
Sent: Sunday, September 7, 2025 7:32:33 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: request

When this event was on I visited to enquire when the excessive noise was going to stop.

The event organisers/staff refused to tell me what time the noise was going to stop, they refused to tell me any details of the licence, they refused to tell me any names of the license holder, or any names of the organisers/responsible people.

The staff were unhelpful and aggressive.

I would like this information to be noted and taken into account before any other licences are issued for this event.

Regards

David Smith

On Thu, 28 Aug 2025, at 12:36 AM, Licensing wrote:

Dear Mr Smith,

The TENs submitted requested the ability provide regulated entertainment to 400 people.

Enforcement Officers were called out to the premises and dealt with some concerns onsite. Noise levels were also checked and officers deemed there to be no statutory nuisance.

As a result of the Enforcement Officers visit, a warning has been issued to the event organiser due to the capacity of the crowd on site. Whilst the TENs stated DJ Music would be provided the officers witnessed live stage performances.

This is a community event, so we are mindful that we want to inform and educate the organiser before taking any legal enforcement action at this time.

To this end the organiser has been warned and made aware that going forward a Premises Licence should be applied for. An Event Management Plan will need to be provided and there must be a plan showing how noise management will be dealt with for the proposed event.

A meeting will also be had with New River Sports centre about any potential future hire of the venue for this event and the requirements that have been notified to the organiser.

Regards

Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team Leader

From: Dave Smith >

Sent: 17 August 2025 21:43

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: request

Can you please send me the full details on the TEN that was issued for the event below

Senye Yemana, The sale by retail of alcohol from 1300 to 2100, New River Sport Centre, White Hart Lane, Wood Green, London, N22 5QW. 16/08/2025 to 17/08/2025

I would like to know more details regarding the noise/music conditions that were specified in this licence

regards

david smith

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.